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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.

4 WASHING1ON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MA IL August 21, 1978

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Joseph Barbeau
Campaign Director for Michael Freeman,
Democrat

5814 Excelsior Boulevard
St. Louis Park, Minnesota 55416

RE: MUR 672

C Dear Mr. Barbeau:

On the basis of information provided in your complaint dated
August 1, 1978, the Federal Election Commission has determined
that there is no reason to believe that either the Frenzel

N, Volunteer Committee or Candidate William Frenzel violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended.

The Commission has previously decided that, the United States
government not being a "person" within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.
§431(h), use of Federal office space or use of the services of a
Federal employee for campaign purposes is not a "contribution" or

C', 1"expenditure '- requiring reporting under 2 U.S.C. §434(b). See
AOs 1976-34, 1976-44; MURs 077(76), 246(76).

Thus, following prior FEC interpretations of the Act, the
alleged non-reporting would not be a violation of FECA. Upon
my recommendation, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter.

If you receive additional information which you believe
establishes a violation of FECA, -p-lease contact me. The file
reference for this matter is MUR 672.

Sincerel

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHING ION,D.C. 20463

August 21, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable Bill Frenzel
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

( ; RE : MUR 672

0D Dear Congressman Frenzel:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
P the information in the complaint there is no reason to

believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter. A copy of
the Conmission's certification and the General Counsel's Report is
enclosed for your information.

C

Sincere y yours,

William C. 0ld ker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSf
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

MUR NO. 672
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OCC
STAFF
MEMBI"R Perkins

Joseph M. Barbeau, Campaign Director
Michael Freeman

William Frenzel

2 U.S.C. §§431(e), (h), and 434(b) (2)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUIMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

C
e Analysis

This complaint alleges two violations of FECA's reporting require-
ments:

(1) That the use of publicly-financed facilities and equipment for
campaign purposes is an in-kind contribution or expenditure
and required to be reported pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (2);
that Rep. Frenzel used his congressional office in Minnesota
as campaign headquarters;

(2) that the value of time spent during office hours by a federal
employee on campaign-related activities is similarly a contri-
bution or expenditure and must be reported; that Ms. Iris
Saunderson served as Representative Frenzel's campaign manager
while a full-time Congressional employee and during office
hours.

Both of the above allegations are premised either upon the assumption
that the United States government is a "person" within the meaning of
2 U.S.C. §431(h) and therefore capable of making a contribution requiring
reporting under 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (2), or that the recipient (candidate
or committee) has in effect made an "expenditure" for the use or the
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office space or services which need be reported. However, the
Commission has previously taken the position that the United States
is not a "person" within the meaning of FECA's contribution reporting
provisions and that neither could such use of government facilities or

services be deemed a campaign expenditure. See AO'H 1976-34, 1976-44
(Congress did not intend that legislatively appropriated funds were
"contributions" under 2 U.S.C. §431(e); MURs 077(76), 246(76)) (no reason

to believe violations of the Act occurred when there was no reporting
of services and goods allegedly provided by the Federal Government and
a State Government, respectively, to Federal candidates). See also
September 28, 1977 Correspondence between Chairman Thomas E. Harris and
Senator Howard Cannon and attached OGC memorandum.

Thus, according to prior FEC interpretation of the Act, the alleged
non-reporting would not be a violation of FECA. Use of Federal office
space need not be reported either as a contribution or as an expenditure.
Neither would non-reporting of use of the services of a Federal employee

c for campaign purpose violate FECA.

Recommendation

Find no reason to believe that Rep. Frenzel violated 2 U.S.C.
§434(b) (2).
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n OF M I N N EOD.r
August 2, 1978

Ms. Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington D. C.,20463

Dear Ms. Aikens:

It has come to my attention that Michael Freeman, Democrat-Farmer-Labor
c candidate for the U. S. House from Minnesota's Third District has filed a

complaint with the FEC alleging that Congressman William Frenzel, Independent-
Republican incumbent, used his congressional office in Minnesota for campaign
purposes.

N. I want to inform you that the complaint is based on a list of I-R candidate
offices printed and released from our Independent-Republican State Office. One
of our employees erroneously listed the district office of Congressman Frenzel
as his campaign office. This error has been corrected.

Since the listing error was unintentional and committed by an employee not
connected to the Frenzel campaign in any way, I am sure the FEC will dismiss
the complaint.

If I can be of further assistance in
hesitate to contact me.

resolving this matter, please do not

Sincerely,

/

Vern Neppl /7
C h a i rma n
Independent-Republicans of Minnesota (IRM)

VIN/am

555 Wabasha, Room 6-E * St. Paul, (612) 291-1286MN 55102 *
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

William Frenzel
MUR 672 (78)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 21,

1978, the Commission approved the recommendation in

the First General Counsel's Report, dated August 17,

1978, to find no reason to believe that Representative

Frenzel violated 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (2) by a vote of 5-0

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Tiernan, Harris, Springer and Thomson.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis:

8-16-78, 2:11
8-17-78, 3:30

c

C-



babOXANDUM TO- Marge 

FROM;- Blissa T. Gd

SUBJECT: NUR 672

'Augunt 16.lS

Please haVe the attached First " General ,Cou~e

Screport distributed to the Coummission on A, 48,,hour

tally basis

'Thank you.

L ..



"'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

---- DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
/ 1W9 OGC TO TIHE COMMTSSION

,. 04

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

MUR NO. 672
DATE COIPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC
STAFF
MEMBER perkins

Joseph M. Barbeau, Campaign Director
Michael Freeman

William Fren-el

2 U.S.C. §§431(e), (h), and 434.(b)'(2)

INTE RNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDl)ERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUNMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Analysis

This complaint alleges two violations of FECA's reporting require-
ments:

(1) That the use of publicly-financed facilities and equipment for
campaign purposes is an in-kind contribution or expenditure
and required to be reported pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (2);
that Rep. P1renzel used his congressional of fice in Minnesota
as campaign headquarters;

(2) that the value of time spent 'during office hours by a federal
employee on campaign-related activities is similarly a contri-
bution or expenditure and must be reported; that Ms. Iris
Saunderson served as Representative Frenzel's campaign manager
while a ful,l-time Congressional employee and durinq office
hO ur S.

oth of Lhu ahLove allegutions are premised either upon the assumption
knit the [nit(-cJ Stdat(:s (jovernment is a "person" within the meaning of
.) H.S.C. ,] 31 (th) 111d Lh tt (4,01* ., cap,hluc ot nmaking contribution requiring

' riortin uni h,r 2 k?. . '1 4 0)(b) (2), or thi t . l I l ,ci p iOtlt (ca ?di ~i t:
1, (01mt11 ) :1 i (2 c I t'u:L i ,idu an "uXp)(nditLre'" for the use 0 thu
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office space or services which need be reported. However, the
Commission has previously taken the position that the United States
is not a "person" within the meaning of FECA's contribution reporting
provisions and that neither could such use of government facilities or
services be deemed a campaign expenditure. See AO's 1976-34, 1976-44
(Congress did not intend that legislatively appropriated funds were
"contributions" under 2 U.S.C. §431(e); MURs 077(76), 246(76)) (no reason

to believe violations of the Act occurred when there was no reporting
of services and goods allegedly provided by the Federal Government and
a State Government, respectively, to Federal candidates). See also
September 28, 1977 Correspondence between Chairman Thomas E Harris and
Senator Howard Cannon and attached OGC memorandum.

Thus, according to prior FEC interpretation of the Act, the alleged
non-reporting would not be a violation of FECA. Use of Federal office

space need not be reported either as a contribution or as an expenditure.

Neither would non-reporting of use of the services of a Federal employee
for campaign purpose violate FECA.

C:

Recommendation

Find no reason to believe that Rep. Frenzel violated 2 U.S.C.
5434(b) (2).



OF MINNESOTA see S'

August 2, 1978

Ms. Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington D. C.,20463

Dear Ms. Aikens:

It has come to my attention that Michael Freeman, Democrat-Farmer-Labor
candidate for the U. S. House from Minnesota's Third District has filed a
complaint with the FEC alleging that Congressman William Frenzel, Independent-
Republican incumbent, used his congressional office in Minnesota for campaign
purposes.

I want to inform you that the complaint is based on a list of I-R candidate
offices printed and released from our Independent-Republican State Office. One
of our employees erroneously listed the district office of Congressman Frenzel
as his campaign office. This error has been corrected.

Since the listing error was unintentional and committed by an employee not
connected to the Frenzel campaign in any way, I am sure the FEC will dismiss
the complaint.

If I can be of further assistance in
hesitate to contact me.

resolving this matter, please do not

Sincerely,

Vern Neppl
Chairman
Independent-Republicans of Minnesota (IRM)

VN/am

555 Wabasha, Room 6-E * St. Paul, MN 55102 * (612) 291-1286
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August 2, 1978

Ms. Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington D. C.,20463

Dear Ms. Aikens:

It has come to my attention that Michael Freeman, Democrat-Farmer-Labor
candidate for the U. S. House from Minnesota's Third District has filed a
complaint with the FEC alleging that Congressman William Frenzel, Independent-

Republican incumbent, used his congressional office in Minnesota for campaign
purposes.

I want to inform you that the complaint is based on a list of I-R candidate

offices printed and released from our Independent-Republican State Office. One
of our employees erroneously listed the district office of Congressman Frenzel
as his campaign office. This error has been corrected.

Since the listing error was unintentional and committed by an employee not

connected to the Frenzel campaign in any way, I am sure the FEC will dismiss

c- the complaint.

C" If I can be of further assi
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Vern Neppl
Chairman
Independent-Republicans of

stance in resolving this matter, please do not

Minnesota (IRM)

VN/am

555 Wabasha, Room 6-E * St. Paul, MN 55102 * (612) 291-1286
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Ms. Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington D. C., 20463
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INDEPENDENTAv ~4i:

REPUBLICANS
ll,. i OF MINNESOTA

August 2, 1978

Commissioner Vernon W. Thomson
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Thomson:

It has come to my attention that Michael Freeman, Democrat-Farmer-Labor
candidate for the U. S. House from Minnesota's Third District has filed a
complaint with the FEC alleging that Congressman William Frenzel, Independent-
Republican incumbent, used his congressional office in Minnesota for campaign
purposes.

I want to inform you that the complaint is based on a list of I-R candidate
offices printed and released from our Independent-Republican State Office. One
of our employees erroneously listed the district office of Ccrn grEssrran FrErzel
as his campaign office. This error has been corrected.

Since'-the listing error was unintentional and committed by an employee not

connected to the Frenzel campaign in any way, I am sure the FEC will dismiss

the complaint.

c- If I can be of further assistance in resolving this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Vern Neppl
Chairman
Independent-Republicans of Minnesota (IRM)

VN/am

cc: Congressman Bill Frenzel
Iris Saunderson

555 Wabasha, Room 6-E * St. Paul, MN 55102 * (612) 291-1286

C?,£, (_.- - /_ ,2, r)
#
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Commissioner Vernon W. Thomson
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington D. C. 20463
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August 2, 1978

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington D. C. 20463

Gentl emen;

.-. It has come to my attention that Michael Freeman, Democrat-Farmer-Labor
candidate for the U. S. House from Minnesota's Third District has filed a
complaint with the FEC alleging that Congressman William Frenzel, Independent-
Republican incumbent, used his congressional office in Minnesota for campaign
purposes.

I want to inform you that the complaint is based on a list of I-R candidate
offices printed and released from our Independent-Republican State Office. One
of our employees erroneously listed the district office of Congressman Frenzel
as his campaign office. This error has been corrected.

Since the listing error was unintentional and committed by an employee not
connected to the Frenzel campaign in any way, I am sure the FEC will dismiss¢C the complaint.

If I can be of further assistance in resolving this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Si ncerely,

Vern Neppl
Chairman
Independent-Republicans of Minnesota (IRM)

VN/am

555 Wabasha, Room 6-E e St. Paul, MN 55102 * (612) 291-1286
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Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington D. C. 20463

Ok



Memo ran d um

To: MUR 672 File, General. Counsel

From: Bill Loughlrey

Re: Participation in MUR 672

Date: Aug ust 9, 1978

the complaint in
Today this office received a copy of'IM>IR 672. Due to my p rev [ous p-oFessional

relationship with Congressma:n Frenzel and continuing social acquantances with m.embers

of 'is staff, I a,, recusing -myself from this matter. I wish thne official. record to

note tihat ]t attended .one o the Commission's meetings on this -m<atter and read none of

the materials (e:,:cept LII , it ai, complnimt).

C7



i~ ' i FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
32 125 K S II I N.W

• ,., -, -,: -, WVAS IN I ON, D.C. 20463

jIIIo i August 9, 1978

Joseph Barbeau
Campaign Director
5814 Excelsior Boulevard
St. Louis Park, Minnesota 55416

Dear Mr. Barbeau:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of

August 1, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal Election

Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze

your allegations and a recommendation to the Federal 
Election

Commission as to how this matter should be handled will be

made shortly. You will be notified as soon as the

SCommission determines what action should be taken. For

your information, we have attached a brief description of

the Commission's preliminary procedures -for the handling

of complaints.

Willia" C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enc los ure



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVE

WASHINGTON, D182W
BLL FRENZEL
TmIqO DISTRICT

MINNESOTA August 3, 1978

Mr. Bill Oldacker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St., NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Oldacker:

Mr. Joseph Barbeau has furnished me a copy of his
letter to you of August 1, 1978.

I, my staff and the Frenzel Volunteer Committee
will be pleased to cooperate with you and the
Commission in any way you deem necessary, or
appropriate.

,-. My understanding of the facts of the matter are
as expressed in the copy of my letter of Ai:gust 3,
1978 to the Honorable Richardson Preyer, Chairman
of the House Select Committee on Ethics, to whom a
request for an advisory opinion was directed.

Yours very truly,

Bill Frenzel
Member of Congress



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

WASHINGTON. D C 20515

BILL FRENZEL
IHIRD DiS'T RCT. I,..soTA August 3, 1978

Honorable Richardson Preyer, Chairman
Select Committee on Ethics
3506 Annex 2

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Mr. Joseph Barbeau has furnished me a copy of his letter to
you of August 1, 1978.

I, my staff, and my Volunteer Committee will be pleased to
cooperate with you and the Committee in any way you deem
necessary or appropriate. I hope a negative advisory opinion
is speedily issued. Under the usual Committee procedures,
I, of course, will not be involved in the determination of
the opinion.

My Congressional offices are only that. By custom and by
rule, no campaign activities are conducted there. Mr.
Barbeau's confusion stems from an error committed by theIndependent Republicans of Minnesota who erroneously listed
my St. Louis Park office as the Frenzel Volunteer Committee
in a mimeographed flyer, and, until my staff could advise them
of their error, referred callers to my Congressional office

C telephone number. I first saw the flyer on July 28, and
asked that it be corrected.

The Independent Republicans of Minnesota have published a
new flyer, and I understand the Chairman may communicate
to you explaining the mistake.

Mrs. Saunderson is the Campaign Manager of the Frenzel Vol-
unteer Committee. On July 12, I notified the Clerk of the
House in writing that she would go off the House payroll as
of August 1. The week prior to August 1 she was on vacation.
Until August 1, excepting her vacation, she worked in my
District Office as she has for several years.



page 2

I have never required time sheets of my employees, so I
cannot personally certify as to whether she was in the
office all the time, but her work has been satisfactory,
and when I have called, as I do several times a week, she
has been there.

The Frenzel Volunteer Committee has raised about $75,000 in
the first half of 1978. All of it was done by volunteers.
Mrs. Saunderson was not involved in that solicitation. She
neither solicits, receives or disburses moneys for the
campaign. Neither does she handle media advertising. These
chores are done by other volunteers on their own premises.

The Frenzel Volunteer Committee rented an office in early July,

for occupancy July 15, but because of telephone installa-
tion, was not able to occupy it until August 1. Mrs.
Saunderson will manage that office, supervising volunteers
in mailings, phoning, blockwork, special events, etc.
Since the office was not occupied prior to August 1, Mrs.
Saunderson's duties as Campaign Manager have been light
enough to handle on her own time.

In summary, I regret the mistake of the Independent Repub-
licans of Minnesota, but am aware of no campaign activities
in my congressional offices, and I do not believe that
there has been any showing of non-performance of duty by
Mrs. Saunderson.

Yours very truly,

Bill Frenzel
Member of Congress

-1
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HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

-WASHINGTON D C 20515

Mr. Bill Oldacker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commiss-ia
1.325 K St., NW
Washington, DC 20463

-0



A FshLededa

Mihae Fre an

1 LLJL.r.~' b'~X

Democrat
0*']I AlmI 7 l 3:2

5814 Excelsior Boulevard
St. Louis Park, Minnesota 55416
Phone: 612/927-8458

August 1, 1978

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to Federal Election Commission Regulationf 111.2
I am filing a formal complaint with the Commission concern-
ing the activities of the Frenzel Volunteer Committee. At-
tached please find a copy of the alleged violations and do-
cuments substantiating those violations.

I am bringing this complaint on behalf of the Freeman
Volunteer Committee and Candidate Michael 0. Freeman.

£,:s:rUt,:J sworn to bLefore rn this. ..
A. D...19/

AAA--- AAAA e kkAAAAAA4
4 ~~~rHAHr H C:3

E, ,ECARY PU). • -
' : " HENNEMN , Y ';' Y

Sincerely,

Joseph .Barbeau

Campaign Director
5814 Excelsior Boulevard
St. Louis Park, Minnesota

55416

telephone: 612/927-8458

DFL/Labor endorsed for Third District Congress
Authorized by the Freeman Volunteer Committee, Thomas Borman, Treasurer, Joseph Barbeau, Director, Lorle Rapoport, Senator Bill Luther, Co-Chairs.

A copy of our report is filed with and available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C. 20002.

auQ .

(PC'

10, !/::



STATEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

As the following paragraphs will explain, I have strong
reason to believe that considerable campaign-related activities
of the Frenzel Volunteer Committee have been conducted out of
Congressman Frenzel's federal office by an employee on his of-
fice payroll. The July report of the Frenzel Volunteer Commit-
tee accounts for no such in-kind contributions or expenditures.
I believe this report is materially false and, in support of
this contention, bring the following facts to your attention:

I.One of Mr. Frenzel's staff members, Iris Saunderson, was
a full-time Congressional employee at a yearly salary of
$17,300 until today, August 1, 1978, when she was taken
off the federal payroll. Campaign directories issued by
the Minnesota Independent-Republican Party (see Attachments
I and 2) and released on May 16, 1978 and mid-July, 1978
list:

a. Iris Saunderson as Frenzel's campaign manager,
b. The telephone number of Mr. Frenzel's federal office

in St. Louis Park (925-4540) as Campaign Headquarters,,
c, The address of the federal office (3601 Park Center

Boulevard) as Campaign Headquarters. The address
listed on the May directory is Ms. Saunderson' s home

N address.

From at least May 16, 1978 until August 1, 1978, all Frenzel
campaign calls and correspondence were referred by the Re-
publican Party to Mr. Frenzel's federal office at 3601 Park
Center Boulevard in St. Louis Park, Minnesota.

2. Representative Frenzel has acknowledged that Iris
Saunderson has been serving as his campaign manager.
(See Attachment 3) He has refused to account for her time.

3. According to disclosure reports filed with the Federal
Election Commission, Frenzel's campaign committee had
raised $175,538.69 as of July 1, 1978, $45,326.74 of
which was raised during the last reporting period. A
total of $12,637.61 was spent during the second quarter
of 1978. Frenzel's report fails to show any expenditure
for staff, office, telephones or typewriters. Yet, the
report shows expenditures of $927.42 for a series of
fundraising luncheons, $119.00 for a reception for cam-
paign volunteers, $2761.70 in postage costs, $3840.00 for
billboard advertising, $1145.81 for printing and envelopes.
In addition, Mr. Frenzel's campaign has distributed a
large amount of campaign literature.

Under Section 104.3, the use of publicly financed facili-
ties and equipment for campaign purposes is, of course, an in-
kind contribution to the Frenzel Volunteer Commnittee and must
be reported if in excess of $100.00. Similarly, the value of
time spent during office hours by a federal employee on cam-



STATEMENT OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS
Page 2

paign-related activities must also be reported. The Commission
should investigate these allegations since I believe it is ob-
vious that a campaign which has raised $175,538.69 could not be
conducted by a Congressional employee in her spare time. The
sheer volume of campaign activities and the long-standing de-
signation of Iris Saunderson as campaign manager necessarily
leads me to believe that substantial campaign activities were
conducted out of a Congressional office by a federal employee.
Due to the peculiar nature of these in-kind contributions which
I have alleged and the fact that they were financed by general
tax revenue, the public has a special interest in their dis-
closure. We therefore respectfully request that you undertake
a full scale investigation into this matter.



FIRST DISTRICT Candidate - Arlen Erdahl

Campaign Manager - Arlen Wittrock
Campaign Headquarters - 33 Wentyorth Ave.

W. St.'Paul, MN55118

451-3405

SECOND DISTRICT Candidate - Rep. Tom Hagedorn
Campaign Manager - Mrs. John (Lois) Mack

Campaign Headquarters - P. 0. Box 3205

Mankato, MN
1-507-267-4549

(temporary)
to

THIRD DISTRICT

FOURTH DISTRICT

FIFTH DISTRICT

SIXTH DISTRICT

SEVENTH DISTRICT

Candidate - Rep. Bill Frenzel

Campaign Manager - Iris Saunderson

Campaign Headquarters - 3912 Natchez Ave. So.

Mpls., MN 55416

925-4540; 920-2561; 920-3448

Candidate - John Berg
Campaign Manager - June Demos

Campaign Headquarters - 2875 N. Snelling
St. Paul, MN 55113
636-3540

Candidate - Dr. Mi. hael Till

Campaign Manager

CampaJl-, Headq,,rt ers - 721-7220 unt. .1 June 1

Candidate - Rusb Bjorhus

Campaign Manager - Doug Ketcham

Campaign Headquarters - Box 498

Litchfield, MN 55355

612-693-6279

Candidate - Rep. krlan Stangeland

Campaign Manager - Marlene Luna
Campaign Headquarters - 223 Jefferson

Wadena, MN 56482

218-.631-1100

May 16, 1978

ENDORSED I-R 'CONGRESSIONAL CANqDIDATES



INDEPENDENT-REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIoAL CANDIDATES

First District

Second District

Third District

Fourth District

Fifth District

Sixth District

Seventh District

Candidate - Arlen Erdahl
Campaign Manager - Arlen Wittrock
Campaign Headquarters - 33 Wentworth Ave.

W. St. Paul, MN 55118
451-3405

Candidate - Tom Hagedorn
Campaign Manager - Lois Mack
Campaign Headquarters - 421 North Front - Box 3205

Mankato, MN 56001
507-388-6251

Candidate - Bill Frenzel
Campaign Manager - Iris'Saunderson
Campaign Headquarters - 3601 Park Center Blvd.

Minneapolis, MN 55416
925-4540

Candidate - John Berg
Campaign Manager - June Demos
Campaign Headquarters - 2875 N. Snelling Ave.

St. Paul, MN 55.3
636-3540

Candidate - Dr. Michael Till

Campaign Manager - Chuck Morgan
Campaign Headquarters - 1925 Nicollet 0 102

Minneapolis, MN 55403
874-6457

Candidate - Russ Bjorhus
Campaign Manager - Scott Cottington
Campaign Headquarters - Box 498

Litchfield, MN 55355
612-693-6279

Candidate - Arlan Stangeland
Campaign Manager - Marlene Luna
Campaign Headquarters - 223 Jefferson

Wadena, MN 56482
218-631-1100



-FrenzeY s campaign
- practices attacked

Associated Press had be.jq4sgnaLLcanipagn..

_.ongressman William Frenzel b (hi .r.CdJx-4lt -y&r-, hut
was accused Friday of ,running thithe campaign didn't require

his re-election -campaign out of .- full-time°work. ,He said she

his St. Louis Park congressional works weekends .and evenings.

office with his district manager, He said the -H party listing was

a $17,000-a-year federal employ. 7a mistake.. " -

...... 'She is "not authorized to do

~1'

N

A easonal rise in the Twin
Cities metropolitan area unem-
ployment rate from 3 percent in

eMay to 3.4 percent in June was
-announced Friday by the Minne-
'sota Economic Security Depart-
.ment.

However, the June jobless rate
was 1 percent below the unem-
ployment rate a year earlier.

Commissioner Michael O'Don-
-.nell said the increase in the un-
Iemployment rate from May to

,'June "resulted from high school

any .campagn,"worK ifrore the
adistrict office;.and I don't think

she has done any, with the excep-
tion of incidentals. 1 talk with
her a couple oftimes a week in

-"her officC'lt's mostly legislative
business. . It's very hard to sep-
arate the legislaive from the
political."

Frenzel said that two weeks
-ago he notified the congressional
sergeant-at-arms to take Mrs.
Saunderson off the federal pay-
roll July 31. Bob Coleman, a fl--
nancial aide to the sergeant-of-
arms in Washington, confirmed
Frenzel sent the notice two
weeks ago.

The congressman said his
campaign office, headed by Mrs.
Saunderson. will be opened soon
in St..-.lAuis Park. Telephones
were to be installed this week.
"We haven't done very much
campaign work It's a little
carly," Frenzel said.

15 am

and college students entering the
jot) market as they always do in
June."'
'The civilian labor force of

1,066,500 in June compares with
-one of 1,021,500 in June 1977.
There were 1,050.100 in the civil-
ian labor force in May.

Unemployment tot-aled 35.900
in June, as compared with 45.400
a year earlier and 31,100 in May.

There were 1,030,600 em-
ployed in June in the rnetropoli-
tan area.

's 193.475. In Zurich, the do)-
dropped to 1.7525 .Swiss
es, down more than four cen-
s from Thursday's 1.7938.
eople in Washington just

't sern to care that the U.S.
rency is eroding,' said a To-
banker.
11 -other :major currencies
.decline.against the Swiss

nc,;a -trend dealers attributed
rising inflation rates in the
Red States and West Germa-
The Swiss economy has been
ost inflation-proof recently.
ld market conditions Friday

re describ( as the most hec-
in years. ,Volume was large.

e Zurich -dealer said he be-
ved the Soviet Union, one of
world n4or -void "minifers,
ida conderable amount, with

nsactions carefully dosed in
er not to deprcss the price.
"I am sure the Russians made
ot of money today," he swiid
A London dealer said over-
ht demands from New YNo:k

d Chicago to buy gold helped
swell the price in Europe.
The gold price fluctuates eve
day, according to supply and

mand, but tlhe $7 increase was
re - usually it rises or falls no
ore than $2 :a Oay. Gold futures
ices were even higher -- by as

ch as three dollars for D~e-,
ber deliveries.
he gold price has been going
since rid-April as the dollar
nose-dived. The chief factors
i d the dollar's decline have

n the huge U.S. trade deficit,
particularly with Japan. and
America's failure to curb expen-
sive oil imports. -Some dealers
also fear that the OPEC oil car-
tel may abandon -the dollar as
the sole basis of the oil trade.

Gold had been trading at about
$199 an ounce, already a record,
much of Friday and then crossed
the unprecedented $200 barrier
following reports that the presi-

'dent of the Swiss national bank,
Fritz Leutwiler, believed that a
further appreciation of the Swiss
franc against the dollar was
inevitable.

COMPETENCY REQUIRED.

Graduates are rated on 3 R's
ALBANY, N.Y. (AP) -. About 260,000 students Dissatisfied with results of the practice tests,

who graduate from New'York state high schools , the regents warned local school systems this week

next June will have to pass competency tests in that they expect them to teach the students what

the 3 R's that some critics say are a little too 'they need to know to pass tougher tests in 1981.
basic. And they added a requirement that students must

But according to a state Education Department 'take a math course in high school.
report. 15 percent of the 11th graders statewide "The mere

Frenzel flatly -denied the
charge, made by the campaign
director for Michael Freeman.
Frenzels Demoqratic opponent.

"Occasionally -we .may have
z some lownverations 4.hat i ould

border on the polihcal, but we do
not run any campaign out of that
office and never have,'' Frenzel
said in a. telephone interview

f from Washington.
* The accusation was nade by
-l Freeman's campaign chief, Jo-

seph Barbeau He noted the state
-Independent-Republican party
lists Frenzel's campaign mana-
ger as Iris Saunderson, FrenzeO's
district manager, and lists both
her home phone and Frenzels
congressional office phone

Barbeau demanded an ac-
counting of Mrs. Saunderson's
time. saying he doubted that she

- could do all the campaign act ivi-
ty on her off-duty hours

Frenzel said Sirs. Satnders,;o

C-
LU!



IREPORW F RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURE

FOV d 3 FOR A CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEEV/ISED

ery. 1978 SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR

.erl Election Commission NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE J 01978
!S K Street. N.W,

.hinglOn. 0,C, 20463 (Except for Candidates or Commitlees Reciving Federal Matching Funds) S16tMETARY OF STATE

Note: Committees authotized by a candidate to receive contributions and make expenditures in connection with more i
separate records with respect to each election.

1 - F-R EI LEL VDL&IUJTIEE/ e-0MA1rl. 2 I.D. No. # '&, 'e

Name of Candidate or Committee (in full) Candidee/Committee
,Sov2: A)4,.,M .,-PALE -A -T 3 e ,,,V,,, - t"e D/..s"'Z: 7"~

Address (number and street) Office Sought. SlSefD1strict (if applicable) f ' 4 4u.. . "

City. State and ZIP Code C Check if addres is different then Prev.ously reported. Year of Election /721f

4 Type of Report (check appfopriate boxes)

o April 10 Quarterly Report

July 10 Ouarterly Report

0 October 10 Quarterly Report

[ Jnuary 31 Annual Report

3 Monthly Report
(month)

This is a report for C) Primary

o3 Tenth day report preceding election(primary. general or convention)

on in the State of
(date)

3 Thirtieth day report following election
(primry. general or convention)

on in the State of

Idate)

Election (3 General Election I Primary and General

o Termination Report

O Amendment for:

1which report)

) Other (special. runoff. etc.)

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
(Figures may be rounded to neermi dollar.)

Covering Period Al2lz& Th/2!oughi

* Cash on hand January 1. 19 ... ........... • . ......

7 Cash on hand at b"inning of reporting period .........................

g Total receipts (from line 19) ......................................

(a) Subtotal (Add lanes 7 and 8 for Column A and lines 6 and 8 for Column 8 .......

9* Total expenditures (from line 25) ...................................

"-10 Cash on hand at Close of reporting period (Subtract line 9 from line al .............

11 Value of contributed items on hand to be liquidated

L A ich iem zed list) ....................... 
S

12 Debts and obligations Owed to the Committee"/Candidate (itemize all on Schedule C) . . .

13 Debts and obligations owed by the CommineelCandidate (itemiz all on Schedule C)...

I I
Column A
This Period

Colut;- 8Calendar Yaw-To-Date

$ ~

A . S ... . .. . . .. . .

[s /.2 7S? /*9

.1$ .

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complet

Joyce ThissCA
(Date) (Typed Name of Treasurer or Candidate) (SjAtu*tof Treasurer or Candidate)

Note: Submisson of false. erroneous, of incomplete inlormation may subift- the person signing this Report t e Owenalties of 2 U.S.C. Section 437 ,

or Section 44 t1 (we reverse side Of form).

For further Federal Election Commission APProwed by GAO

information, 1325 K Street. N.W. or cll 800/424-9530 8.187620 r d 06)

Conta: Washington. D.C 20463 Emplres 3.3141

All previous versions of F EC FORM 3 are obsolete and should no longer be used.

Any #nlormation reporTed hereon may not be copied for sle or use by any prson fo purposes of sohciting Contributions or lot anv commercial purpose

.9..
".N K'N....

f

I



DETAILED SUPARV OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDI&RES(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)
'V

AME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE

RECEIPTS

REPORT
CO'/p7'I FROM:

4. Contributions from Individuals (including contributions in-kind):

() Itemized (use Schedule A)........... . . .............

(b) U nitem ized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
(c) Sals and collection% included above,

List by event on memo Schedule D IS .3//• .'0

(d) Subtotal of contributions trOn individuals .......................

'5. Transfers from Political Committees
(a) Funds from affiliated/aulhorized committee (Itemize on Schedu4e A

regardlesb of am ount) . ................... . .............

Ib) Funds from other committees (Itemize on Schedule A regardless of amount) ....

1) Contributions in-kind froutm political committees
(Itemize on Schedule A regardless of amountl .....................

(d) Subtotal of transfers in and contributions in-kind from political committees ....

IS. Other Income,
(a) Item ized (use Schedule A) .................................
lbi U mitem azed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(cl Subtotal of other incom e ... .......... ................ ....

I7. -eoans and Loan Reoayment% Received.

(a) Item ized (use Schedule A ) . ... ..... .... . . ... ..... .. .... ... .

t' b) U nitem ized . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . .

1c) Subtotal ot loans and loan repayments recuived ......

IS. -Asfunds. Rebates, Returns of Deposits:
(a) Item ized (use Schedule A). ..................... . . . .. .

40| Uniiemized ....... .........................................
(c) Subtotal of refunds, rebates, returns of deposits . ............

I1. Total Receipts . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

EXPENDI TURES

10. Operating Expenditures:
A) Item ized (use Schedule B) . . . ..............................

(b) U nitem ized ... ... .... ...... .. ... ..... ..... .. ... . ....

Subtotll of operating expenditures ............................
1. Loans. Loan Repayments0 and Contribution Refunds Made-

Ipkdtemized (use Schedule B) ........................ ..............

(It Unitem zied .........................................
IQ) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments made and contribution refunds ...

22. Transfers Out to Political Committees:

(a) To affiliated/authorized committee (Itemize on Schedule B regardless

of amount) . .............................................
(bi To other committees IItemize on Schedule B regardless of amount) ..........

(c) Contributions in-kind to other committees
(Itemize on Schedule B regardless of amount) .........................

1d) Subtotal of transfers out ........................................
13. Independent Expenditures (use Schedule E) ..............................
14. Coordinated Expenditures Made by Political Committm (2 U.S.C. 441l(d))

(Itemize on Schedule F) ................. ..

iS. Total Expenditures ................. . .....................

COVERING THE PE

A111
Column A
This Period

s

S 4116J'.2
S 7

S .. . . . . . .
S

.. . . . . . .
S J91 0 0 0. 0S

S

S .........

S S

S .......Al Sr

S ...... 4/ .-.Ao.
$ / -: 4-4 V. 6'7

$

S 1Y401- 77

.. .. .: ." ... .- . .... . .... .iii: .:;:~ ~ ~i-:i:" .

$ S

$

S S

_____ _____ S

$ / 2/ - s / x' #,/ . ?,

RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES.

NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES

26. Total Receipts (from line 19 )......... ............................ S 7Y . 7/

27. Transfers In Ifror line 15(a)) ............................................. 0

21. Net Receipts (Subtract line 27 from line 26) ................. $, 3 -. 6. 7Y_/

21. Total Expenditures (from line 25) .... ........................ / 3? . ,

30. Transfers Out (from line 22(a)) ... ....... ....................

31. Net :xpenditures (Subtract tine 30 from line 29) ............... ............ $ ,., 7 . /

.*wo ..
4 E

RIOD
TO:,,JJ9~J 0 1978

jpl rls- ?6



HEOULE A
.VISED
ivary. 1978
deral Election Commission
2S K Street. N.W.
ishington. D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15c, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

Pap , Iof for

Line Number Jts

(Use Separate Schedules for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

.T )2 Q.. L VoL uvT FEie Comr ITT Ee

Full Naime, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principal Place of Business Date (month. Amount of each Receipt

J:VyS -Js e-v 71 AC-c5 day. year) this Period

S+. L . PM", $IH s*sqalel Occupation Ad

Receipt for: 0 Check if Contributor is self-employed

0 Primary 0 General 0 Other Aggregate Year-To-Date S

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principal Place of Business Date (month. Amount of each Receipt

r d ' %V-Is 4LVrqv.C i 0 il14day. year) this Period

~~ ~~~ occupation1//V 3 7 9

-Receipt for: 0 Check if Contributor is self-employed

0 Primary C General 0 Other Aggregate Year-To-Date. . $
'Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principal Pice of Busine - Date (month. Amount of each Receipt

day. year) this Period
,,03 J . 1r"I

Receipt for: f Check if Contributor is self-employed

o Primary 0 General 13 Other Aggregate Year-To-Date S

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principal Plae of Business Date (month. Amount of each Receipt

A pas.,%Occupation

Receipt for: #//
o Primary 0 General 0 Other Aggregate Year-To-Date .,. S

Full Name, Mailing Acdress and ZIP Code Principal Place of Business Date (month. Amount of each Receipt
day. year) this Period

Occupation

Receipt for: 0 Check if Contributor is self.employed
o Primarv 0 General [ Other Aggregate Year-To-Date S

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principal Pice of Business Date (month. Amount of each Receipt
day. year) this Period

Occupation

Receipt for: 03 Check if Contributor is self.emDloyed

D Primary 0 General 0 Other Aggregate Year-To-Date .$. S
Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principal Place of Business Date Imonth. Amount of each Receipt

day. year) this Period

Occupation

Receipt for, 0 Check if Contributor is self-employed
o Primar- 0 General 0) Other Aggregate Year-To-Date S

SUBTOTAL of receipts this page (optional) ........ .................................. ....... . S

TOTAL this period (last Page this line number only). ......... ............................................. S S-



'CHEDOLE B

IEVISED

,anuary. 1978
•:ederal Election Commission

,325 K Street. N.W.

Nwahington. D.C. 20463

0 4
ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

(Operating. Transfers Out, Contributions In-Kind,

Loans. Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)
Supporting Lines 20a, 21a. and 22a, 22b, and 22c

of FEC FORM 3

,T~n
Line Number 22 6 ,

(Use Separate Schedules for

each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full
P~tEAJ 2EL V=LU 'E'' Cornr,.

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Paticulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expend,. -

Fv6 E FAcToRy + day. year) ture this period

S 4 ,,. -- ' / Expenditure for:

Q/ Primary t.General E Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date Imonth. Amount of each expend,.

DECIs1,0A) fAAKUJ& :r.IACo L I A. day, year) ture this period

2)oo NJ. Y)AIPU ST.

SArNTA AiiJA, CALI F. Expenditure for: 
3 .oo

X Primary 5General 0 Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi.

7P .sT1 As5TE, Pd a A C- day. year) ture this period

eSW j 0 A0 4 t/- ) 4$. 0O

4 '. ~ 7 "  Expenditure for: / .:r'p II &'. *O

&Primary Wf General D3Other 7 -r
Full Name. Mailing Address end ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Dale ('onth, Amount of each expend,.

EXC 15 .L&TIVC S'S TE FS ft'iAIL I PJG-I L.a EL3 day, year) ture this period

" 4 e,4YAV /CExpenditure for:

• I ] Primary 1 General D3 Other - ..

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Par-ticulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi.

pFlcs-r WESTEIC1" ST. Jk . , +a e a day. year) ture this period

_T_ _O O _ __H_ _A_ 7 C_1 S1.o o

ST. Lo u i's PARI r I A). -. "f2 L Expenditurefor: t
(3 Primary C) General 0) Other

Full Nami. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi-

- t- 1 J S A K-r S H I KT S day. ,r) lure this period

.f, ,, . € 9/o,, .4 i., -.. 3 Expenditure for:o -,. o C.09&,v0 Primary S/ General Other /.

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi.

IV+ e V- t .LC- "ii C lin C lAbi L ,, t ..Ie . - -!uono day. year) ture this period

.69' ~ ~ Expenditure for:
" O~~ Prim"ry aGe,.eral C, Other . . . _

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expend, °

iri, ls' 5 .u Fl,1 -c.. - ,, ,'day,. year) ,ure this period

727 .2'64t sExpenditure for: 7'A',4~.
nZ 0 Primary M General Q Other :od . ...

SUBTOTAL of expenditures this page loptional)...... ........................... ............. . 7. 1. .7o /

TOTAL this period (last page this line number only) .......... ......................... ....... $



"iEDUe.E B
VISED
uary, 1978

eral Election Commission

!5 K Street. N.W.
shington. D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

(Operating, Transfers Out. Contributions in-Kind,
Loans, Loan Repayments and Refunds Made)

Supporting Lines 20a, 21a, and 22a, 22b, and 22c
of FEC FORM 3

0
Pag . of .2- for

Line Number .2 D d

(Use Separate Schedules for

each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

f / j ' & V 2 - z- ,, 4, 4 e -. .....o

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi.

VS-b r 4-e ? F, " tf.,e rr -. , + day, yer) tur this, period

-4 bo'P/7 P .21-7.3(.
qW'- . A) Expenditure for:

__Primary C General [ Other
Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi.

,f, k CItd Ft .- , day. year) ture this period

FA~~~~6/ ~;. j"~% a3A.1' v / ... 41l73l~ .2or -73
~ ~ )WA)/ Expenditure for: a~ 2 77

(0 Prima"y 8 General 0 Other

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi.

gL#* ,.-. So-4~ (5 po -~ iife-Ili. day. year) ture this period

~ 4/1 .07'N3- Expenditure for:
-- 'M Primary a General ( Other

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-

A)"e,, e It- o&doo" Adu. bo ,-01 JS day. Year) ture this period
174oo V 7P7& _S7 6/1//77 /7-a .;,

,E7~ S, 1 ff//A) 3<% L3 Expenditure for: X./a//7 r' i?Q0. 00
____Primary A General 3 Other

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi.

Pe !. " v € £ 4 . V" day, year) lure this perioda',, ,.o #,u, Pt4 3, =//,;/7 =q ;,

• .,, OPo4 /V74 ' , TA l  Expenditure for:
!R Primary 3rGeneral 0 Other

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi-

LA- e. Fvii e-lo -- I , ( eLaee&) day. year) turethisperiod

,, WeO W-0 ,, ., i, .J -,".l (. /T>, r A', 4131711 tz 0. q. 1'-/
0f,,.VA1 Jr ' 4 Expenditure for: pa'" ] Primary IGeneral 0 Other

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi-

4Pv-%,4 Tic. -4 c day. year) ture this period

Expenditure for: F-
_ ____ QPrimary iGeneral Other 13171 .'; 7

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi.

O4~1c.A Pt~v.Ap 4'day. year) ture this period

,~f~z/' ,. 7/A4). Expenditure for: &/3/7 '. ,%
I&,Primary a General (3 Other

SUBTOTAL of expenditur.es this page optional) ........................... ........ ..... ... --.

TOTAL this period (last page this line number only) S / . . . . . . . ... C/7
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
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VP; FEDMAL ELETION
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'18 AUG 7 MN 9 : M

Ms. Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington 0. C..9 20463
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commlissioner Vernon W. Thomson
Federal Election Comisi~on
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington D, C. 20463
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Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Comsslon
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington D. C. 20463
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BILL FRENZEL

HIUTOF REPRESENTATIVES

C**,HINGTON, D. C. 20S15

.40
1;1*.

-

(7 j~-~
-I

Mr. Bill Oldacker
General Counsel :
Federal Election Commissw
1325 K St., NW
Washington, DC 20463
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